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Dear Ms Yesmin,

Re: Whites Venues Limited
Application for Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment VVenue Licence
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing — 9t September 2021

| write with reference to the above and enclose herewith a Summary of Submissions on behalf
of the Applicant, and two witness statements.

By way of an explanation, the Summary of Submissions is a summary of submissions that were
made on behalf of the Applicant orally by myself with some amplification, however given the
history of the previous applications, | thought it would be prudent to do a written submission of
which I will refer to.

In relation to the two witness statements, this is a statement of Mr Baboo and Adrian Studd. Both
have previously been served on the licensing authority in relation to the appeal, so they are not
new and have previously been read. We wish to refer to these statements and it will certainly
assist Mr Baboo setting out some of the historical context and what steps he has taken. In addition
to that he will amplify and answer any questions the members may have regarding his renewal
application.

Enclosed is the unredacted version as well as the redacted version to allow you to publish on the
website should you choose to do so.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to ask.

Yours sincerely

DADDS LLP

Dadds Solicitors
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